
From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 6:09 PM 
To: Brian Youngwirth 
Subject: REVISIONS NEEDED:  02-45-585245, Neighborhood Cleaners (Former) 
 
Hi Brian, 
 
B.3.b and B.3.d look good, but we need additional revisions made to figure B.1.b.2 (see below in red). 
There are also a handful of revisions that were not mentioned during our last phone conversation. I’ve 
striked out the revisions that have already been made and submitted. 
 
Revisions:  

• Closure Form: 
o Pg 1 - Change WTM coordinates to X: 646478, Y: 424848 
o Table 5 – xiii needs source property checked  
o Section 1.A. - include explanation of consolidation of parcels and how the site boundary 

is only Lot 1 

• A.4 – Indicate the AMB sample results at Play-it-Again Sports aren’t related to this site 

• B.1.b.2 – Northern and southern property boundaries need to be shown (this was updated in 
the map you sent on 11/29, but the additional revisions below in red need to be made) 

o On the adjacent Lot replace the Parcel ID and Address with the correct one (Parcel # 
316770401, 611 W Northland Ave) 

o Label Parcel # somewhere in the middle of the site with the address of 2702 N 
Richmond St. 

• B.3.b – Needs to add location of abandoned TW-2 (revised figure received 11/29) 

• B.3.d – Need to add TW locations to this map and indicate that TW-1 to TW-10 have been 
properly abandoned (revised figure received 11/29) 

• D.1 – The only address listed in the top of the MP should be the 2702 N Richmond St 

• D.2. – Remove the word “building” where the asphalt parking lot is located north of the Aldi 
building. 

 
Thank you, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie Schultz 

Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 

 

 
 

From: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>  
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:54 PM 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov
mailto:byoungwirth@generalengineering.net
https://dnr.wi.gov/news/Weekly/Article/?id=4741


To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: FW: aldi 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Josie, please let me know if these will work for the revisions requested for these maps. 
  
Brian L. Youngwirth  
Environmental Project Manager | General Engineering Company  
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI  53901  
P 608-742-2169 | C 608-697-8010  
byoungwirth@generalengineering.net  
www.generalengineering.net  
   
GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY DISCLAIMER  
This email and any electronic media transmitted with it are provided solely for the use of the addressee.  Data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, and other 
information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes, 
transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media 
are being provided to the addressee for informational purposes only, and not as an end product or as a record document. Any reliance on documents recorded on 
or transmitted as electronic media is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable.  Neither the information contained nor the opinions expressed in this email 
are intended to be or shall be construed as legal or engineering advice. GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY accepts no liability or responsibility for the 
consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information or opinions contained in this email.   
   
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.  Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email  
  
  
  

From: Karen Powers <kpowers@generalengineering.net>  
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 2:37 PM 
To: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net> 
Subject: aldi 
  
  
  
Karen S. Powers 
Engineering Technician | General Engineering Company 
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI  53901 
P 608-742-2169 
kpowers@generalengineering.net 
www.generalengineering.net 
  
GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY DISCLAIMER 
This email and any electronic media transmitted with it are provided solely for the use of the addressee.  Data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, and other 
information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes, 
transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents recorded on or transmitted as electronic media 
are being provided to the addressee for informational purposes only, and not as an end product or as a record document. Any reliance on documents recorded on 
or transmitted as electronic media is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable.  Neither the information contained nor the opinions expressed in this email 
are intended to be or shall be construed as legal or engineering advice. GENERAL ENGINEERING COMPANY accepts no liability or responsibility for the 
consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information or opinions contained in this email.  
  
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.  Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email 
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